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MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

• . • • • . . 
• • • • • • • . . • • 
• • . 

Directors, Field Operations 
Director, Preclearance Operations 
Executive Directors, Head uarters 

1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 
Washington, DC 20229 

U.S. Customs and 
Border Protection 

Office of Fiel 

(b) (6), (b)(7)(J b) ( 0)' (b) (7)( C) 
Acting Execu 
Admissibility if • "'"" -- . - . 
Office of Field Operations 

Processing o- Records 

• • ' ' •• • • : . . . 
~ ! - • • • • I . 

• • I . I • • • I .. 

• • . • • . . • .. 
1t t e mtent on preventmg ma 1ss1 e 

nonimmigrant students and exchange visitors from being admitted to the U.S. under an invalid 
SEVIS record. 

' a e· r,, f , rca· ...... art Ssasiti:ro 

AILA Doc. No. 19080610. (Posted 8/6/19)



rsr Officia l Ysc Or t9 
AILA Doc. No. 19080610. (Posted 8/6/19)



(b) (?)(E) 
Please ensure that this memorandum is disseminated to all ports of entry within your . . . 

~ tion. Should you have any questions or reJuire additional information, please contact -
- Acting Director, Enforcement Programs at )iJJl!Jlti>mul 
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